
Okolona High School

• The Okolona High School was built in 1890. "The Academy,“ a 
previous school institute, was torn down in 1927, and the owners 
deeded the site to the Okolona School District. A new brick 
elementary school was built on the site of the old Academy, and a 
new high school built nearby. As schools began to consolidate in 
the 1920s, Okolona became the center of a very large district.

• Simmons High School and Okolona High School consolidated in 
1969, but the school remained the Okolona High School.

• In the mid-20th century, Okolona was declining in population and 
popularity. By 1987, all Okolona schools were closed and 
consolidated with other districts.



Simmons High School

• The first school for black children was a five-month term taught by 
Jim Townsend in the black Baptist church. Ap Weir served as the 
next teacher. Both Townsend and Weir were white. Okolona’s first 
black teacher was named Tennison, and he taught in the early 
1900s. Charles Cargile donated land for the first black school 
facility, which was located where the Simmons Building is today.

• In 1928 the Julius Rosenwald Fund built a school for blacks. This 
school had two large classrooms as well as a small lunchroom. In 
1940 this school had four teachers, including the principal, Robert 
L. Wiley. The High School was accredited in 1948, and named 
Simmons High School in 1951 in honor of Mr. and Mrs. Hugh 
Simmons.



Okolona High School’s mascot 
was a bear, and their school 
colors were black and white.



A postcard of the Okolona Public School 
from 1911.



This postcard of the Okolona Public 
School from 1911 tells about the 
number of cotton bails picked in 

Arkadelphia.



A photo of the front of the Okolona 
High School from the 1957 Bears’ 

Memories annual yearbook.



The Simmons High School 
Gymnasium was listed on the National 

Register of Historic Places in 2011.



Okolona High School 1930-1931 boys basketball team



Okolona High School basketball team 
from the late 1940s or early 1950s.



The 1949 Bears’ Memories lists the activities of the year, 
including the exciting sports banquet and presentation of the 

team jackets.



The 1949 Bears’ Memories Athletic section



1949 boys and girls basketball teams



1949 review of Bears games



1949 review of Bears games
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A photo from a 1952 Thanksgiving banquet 
held in the gymnasium, where we can see 

the court and basket.



In 1953, the Bears dedicated their 
yearbook to Tom Park.



1953 teams



The 1954 Bears’ Memories yearbook cover



The 1954 Bears’ Memories Athletic section
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The 1955 Bears’ Memories yearbook cover
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1958 Athletic Club



In 1965, the Bears dedicated their 
yearbook to Wayne McCauley.
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Sections of the old basketball court are now 
in the McCauley home.



Newspaper article from 1871 tells of the 
success and rates of the Okolona Institute.



Newspaper article from 1873 
announcing the founding of the Male 

and Female School at Okolona.



Newspaper article from 1963 
announcing the Okolona Alumni 

Annual Dinner.



Article honoring 
Superintendent 

Jacques after 25 
years of work.



Newspaper article from 1981 
discusses the plan to abolish the 

Okolona school district and divide it 
between the Gurdon and Amity 

districts.



Newspaper article from 1981 discusses the 
possibility of dissolving the Okolona School 

District because of its high costs without 
equal opportunities.



Newspaper article from 1981 
discusses request to close the 
Okolona School. The issue had 

nothing to do with current leadership, 
but rather with the lack of funds. The 

town was split over the decision.



Sports didn’t just exist within the school 
system. Pictured is an Okolona baseball 

team from 1907.


